

Tabled Petitions as at 23 May 2017

Date	Tabled by Councillor	Petition Name	Resolution	OM Resolution No.	Department	Status Update	Status
13/12/2012	Cr Dwyer	Traffic redirection from Queen Street to West Terrace, Caloundra	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor Dwyer in relation to the redirection of vehicular traffic from Queen Street to West Terrace, Caloundra be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM12/200	Infrastructure Services	Letter sent to Lead Petitioner, 7 April 2016 advising of Council and DTMR's efforts to date and commitment to update lead petitioner again when the DTMR outcomes are realised. 31/3/16 - This petition has been held "in progress" since 2012, pending the outcome of a DTMR Study for upgrading of the Caloundra Rd/Nicklin Way interchange. Rather than continue to withhold a response to the petition, it is considered appropriate to finalise this matter with advice to the lead petitioner of the efforts of Council to date, as well as those of DTMR. Included in the advice will be a commitment to update the lead petitioner when the DTMR outcomes are realised.	Completed
22-May-14	Cr Rogerson	Cooloolabin Road improvements	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor G Rogerson in relation to improvements to Cooloolabin Road be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action and report back to council.	OM14/76	Infrastructure Services	24/5/2016 Memo has forwarded to all councillors via Director Infrastructure Services advising that roadside slashing, shoulder grading and removal of tree growth had been completed and gravel pathway remediation had also been completed on Andersons Road. Lead petitioner was contacted and he confirmed that the concerns of the petitioners had been addressed. No further action required.	Completed
26/03/2015	Cr Dickson	Extend Meads Road	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor C Dickson in relation to the request to extend Meads Road in Rainforest Sanctuary Buderim be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM15/43	Infrastructure Services	4/5/2017 Additional work is required prior to the finalisation of this report in consultation with the councillor. Report has been moved to November 2017 meeting.	In Progress
25-Feb-16	Cr Cox	Parking issues - Villa Court, Currimundi	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor P Cox in relation to parking issues at Villa Court, Currimundi be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/38	Infrastructure Services	28/7/2016 Lead Petitioner advised that some yellow lines would be installed, and Council Parking Officers would be in attendance over coming weeks in an effort to deter illegal parking particularly during school peak times.	Completed
25-Feb-16	Cr Rogerson	Ann Street - Kenilworth - tree removal	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor Rogerson in relation to a tree removal at Ann Street, Kenilworth, be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/39	Infrastructure Services	Letter sent to lead petitioner 10/3/2016 advising removal of tree to be actioned. Tree removed June 2016.	Completed
10-Mar-16	Cr Hungerford	Safe pedestrian access Crosby Hill Rd, Buderim	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor E Hungerford in relation to a request for safe pedestrian access at Crosby Hill Road, Buderim be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/46	Infrastructure Services	Meeting was held with Lead Petitioner, Mr Steve Dickson MP, Cr Hungerford and DTMR and Co-Ordinator Technical Services	Completed
21-Apr-16	Cr Dickson	Brightwater Community Association Facilities Approval	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor C Dickson in relation to the approval of facilities at Brightwater Community Association be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/59	Community Services	18/05/2016 Response acknowledging receipt of petition was emailed to lead petitioner, together with correspondence Cr Dickson circulated to all residents on 5 May 2016. A copy of the response acknowledging receipt of petition and the correspondence Cr Dickson circulated to all residents on 5 May 2016 was circulated to all Councillors on 18 May 2016.	Completed
21-Apr-16	Cr Hungerford	Yellow lines - Kimberly Court, Buderim	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor E Hungerford in relation to parking issues at Kimberly Court, Buderim be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/60	Infrastructure Services	11/5/2016 Response letter sent to lead petitioner, after an on-site meeting with the lead petitioner Councillor Hungerford and the Coordinator Transport and Traffic, advising yellow lines would not be installed. This decision was based on the low prevailing street speed, lack of consistent through-traffic, and the relatively low number of houses being serviced by the road past this point as Kimberly Court ends in a cul-de-sac shortly after. The issue of reduced visibility at the location is no longer an issue.	Completed
21-Apr-16	Cr O'Pray	Toolga Street, Mount Coolool - Traffic	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J O'Pray in relation to traffic issues at Toolga Street, Mount Coolool be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/61	Infrastructure Services	10/11/2016 Response letter sent to lead petitioner advising that the speed limit will remain the same after meeting with the Speed Management Committee.	Completed
21-Apr-16	Cr Robinson	Concessions for Retirement Village Leases	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor S Robinson in relation to the Concessions for Retirement Village Leases be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/62	Corporate Services	02 Mar 2017 - Response sent on 17 June 2016 advising that the SCC budget has been adopted and that council deliberations were: - continuation of pensioner concessions - Council to grant pensioner rate concessions to around 21,000 pensioners, of which 9,000 were part pensioners. - Maximum rate concession per property for part pensioner set at \$180 pa and full pensioner set at \$230pa. - Council would retain the existing pensioner concession eligibility criteria, noting S123 LG Regulation 2012.	Completed
19-May-16	Cr Dickson	Against Development of Basketball Court, Brightwater	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor C Dickson in relation to objection to the development of a half basketball court planned for Brightwater Boulevard, Brightwater be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action	OM16/82	Community Services	23/5/2016 The lead petitioner has been provided a written response advising of Council's position. Divisional Councillor distributed correspondence to residents on 5/5/2016.	Completed
19-May-16	Cr O'Pray	Seaside Community Dog Beach Access	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J O'Pray in relation to Town of Seaside's dog leash off zone be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/83	Community Services	29/07/2016 A response to the lead petitioner has been to the lead petitioner, to share with the other signatories regarding the Town of Seaside Off-Leash area.	Completed
16-Jun-16	Cr Robinson	Flying Fox Abatement & Relocation, Coolool Beach	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor S Robinson in relation Flying Foxes in Elizabeth Street/Tradewinds Avenue, Coolool Beach be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/106	Infrastructure Services	Response letter sent to Lead Petitioner dated 8 August 2016. A copy of the response letter has been sent to all Councillor Support Staff for information.	Completed
21-Jul-16	Cr Robinson	Future of Coolool Community Centre, Coolool	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor Robinson in relation to the future of Coolool Community Centre, Coolool be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/126	Community Services	A response has been sent to the lead petitioner acknowledging that Council has received the petition and a copy of that response has been sent to all Councillors. This has occurred within the 30 days of the petition being received by Council (stamped received 4 July 2016).	Completed
21-Jul-16	Cr McKay	Montville Village Square - Objection to tree removal	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor McKay in relation to an objection for Tree Removal at Montville Village Square be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/127	Infrastructure Services	Whilst not meeting councils requirements for a formal petition, this matter was investigated and the trees in question (camphor laurel) were found not be protected via any condition of development or by the current Planning Scheme. The Divisional Councillor advised the head petitioner in this regard.	Completed
18-Aug-16	Cr Rogerson	Mapleton Community Hall - Community Use	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor G Rogerson from Mapleton Community relating to Community Use of the Mapleton Community Hall be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/149	Community Services	A written response has been provided to the Lead Petitioner, dated 7 September 2016. A copy of this response has been sent to the Executive Leadership Team and all Councillors. 13/09/2016 A response has been provided to the Lead Petitioner, Executive Leadership Team and all Councillors.	Completed
15-Sep-16	Cr Hungerford	Turn off Parking Meters - Caloundra	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor E Hungerford from Caloundra residents relating to Paid Parking be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/171	Planning and Environment	Response letter sent to Lead Petitioner advising that petition will be given consideration as part of the Parking Management Plan, including a number of Local Area Parking Plans in early 2017 enabling consultation with community to proceed.	Completed
15-Sep-16	Cr Hungerford	Remove Parking Meters - Caloundra	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor E Hungerford from further Caloundra residents relating to Paid Parking be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/170	Planning and Environment	Response letter sent to Lead Petitioner advising that petition will be given consideration as part of the Parking Management Plan, including a number of Local Area Parking Plans in early 2017 enabling consultation with community to proceed.	Completed

Tabled Petitions as at 23 May 2017

Date	Tabled by Councillor	Petition Name	Resolution	OM Resolution No.	Department	Status Update	Status
13-Oct-16	Cr O'Pray	Petition - Duporth Avenue Maroochydore, Council Carpark	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J O'Pray in relating to Duporth Avenue Maroochydore, Council Carpark, be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/193	Infrastructure Services	23/2/2017 Phoned lead petitioner to discuss the issues directly and lead petitioner advised that the parking timeframes within the Duporth Avenue Car Park had been returned to 8hrs in the middle bays. All petitioners satisfied with outcome.	Completed
8-Dec-16	Cr Rogerson	Fencing & Speed Concerns Petrie Park, Nambour	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor G Rogerson from Peter Charles and Signatories of the Petition relating to Fencing and Speed concerns at Petrie Park, Nambour be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/227	Infrastructure Services	Letter sent to lead petitioner 15/2/2017 noting council does recognise that there is a demand unfortunately a suitable site has not been confirmed.	Completed
8-Dec-16	Cr Dwyer	Dicky Beach Holiday Park - Sound Barrier	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor T Dwyer from the residents of Dicky Beach Holiday Park relating to the new fence at Dicky Beach Holiday Park be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/228	Economic Development and Major Projects	30 January 2017 Letter sent to lead petitioner noting that a review has been completed and does not intend to upgrade the fence at this time.	Completed
8-Dec-16	Cr O'Pray	Parking - Pikki Street, Maroochydore	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J O'Pray from the businesses on Pikki Street, relating to the parking zones on Pikki Street, Maroochydore be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/229	Community Services	03 May 2017 Consultation held with the lead petitioner and surrounding businesses to discuss proposed changes to current parking times in Pikki Street. Maroochydore State Primary School to be consulted prior to finalisation of the parking changes. Conclusion of consultation anticipated to occur mid-June this year.	In Progress
8-Dec-16	Cr Baberowski	Maintenance of Easement - Beerwah	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor R Baberowski from the residents of Foley Road and Jolly Crescent relating to maintenance of easement drain be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/230	Infrastructure Services	16/4/17 - Residents have been advised that stormwater improvements works will be undertaken by council at location to address the raised issue. CAM Service Delivery Leader has advised the Customer that operational works are still programmed for installation in July 2017, weather permitting.	In Progress
8-Dec-16	Cr Rogerson	Kenilworth Community Centre Modifications	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor G Rogerson from the Kenilworth Community relating to the modifications to Kenilworth Community Centre be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM16/231	Community Services	19/12/2016 Correspondence has been sent to the lead petitioner, acknowledging the petition and advising that an Expression of Interest has been submitted by Council to the Federal Government seeking a grant under the Rural General Practice Grants Program.	Completed
25-Jan-17	Cr Robinson	Petition - Peregian Breeze School Zone	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor S Robinson from Peregian Beach College Parents and Friends Association relating to speed limits along old Emu Mountain Road and school zone be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/10	Infrastructure Services	Lead petitioner has been contacted by Traffic Team to verify request details and to advise of the timeframe of the investigation. Traffic counters were installed 31/1/2017 for a 2 week period. Awaiting for analysed data.	In Progress
23-Feb-17	Cr McKay	13 Hill Street Palmwoods Relocate Bank Managers House	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J McKay from St Augustine's Op Shop relating to the relocation of the bank managers house to 13 Hill Street Palmwoods, be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/26	Planning and Environment	Response sent 8 Mar 17 - The matters raised in the petition (which contained submissions both for and against the development proposal) were considered in the assessment process and the assessment will be detailed in the upcoming Council report.	Completed
23-Feb-17	Cr Rogerson	Council Link Transport Service to Kenilworth	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor Rogerson from Kenilworth and District Chamber of Commerce and Citizens Inc relating to a transport service at Kenilworth be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/27	Community Services	17/03/2017 A response has been sent to Lead Petitioner and all Councillors. A response letter has been forwarded Lead Petitioner for the Kenilworth Council Link Petition on 8 March 2017. Copy of this correspondence was forwarded to Cr Greg Rogerson with a cc to all Councillors on 17 March 2017.	Completed
23-Mar-17	Cr Dwyer	Operating Conditions - Caloundra Street Fair Market	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor T Dwyer from Caloundra Street Fair Market stall holders relating to the operating conditions for Caloundra Street Fair Market in refurbished section of Bulcock Street, Caloundra be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/44	Community Services		In Progress
20-Apr-17	Cr McKay	Relocation of Bank Managers Residence, Main Street Palmwoods	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J McKay from Living History Society relating to Removal and Relocation of Bank Managers Residence at 36 - 38 Main Street, Palmwoods be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/62	Planning and Environment	8 Mar 2017 Letter of response sent - The matters raised in the petition (which contained submissions both for and against the development proposal) were considered in the assessment process and the assessment will be detailed in the upcoming Council report programmed for the June 2017 OM meeting.	Completed
20-Apr-17	Cr Robinson	Coolool Community Building - Jack Morgan Park	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor S Robinson from Coolool Residents Association relating to Coolool Community Building be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/63	Community Services	28/04/17 Manager Sport & Community Venues - Response letter has been forwarded to Coolool Residents Association on 27 April 2017 with a copy to all Councillors. Letter states Council is now in a position where the planning for the re-location of the building is well advanced and the project will be delivered later in 2017.	Completed
18-May-17	Cr Rogerson	Replace Sign at Intersection at Burnside	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor G Rogerson from residents at Burnside relating to replacing the giveaway sign at intersection of Valley View Street and Baloo Street Burnside with a stop sign, be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/84	Infrastructure Services		In Progress
18-May-17	Cr Hungerford	Construct a Footpath Along Hobbs Road, Buderim	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor E Hungerford from residents at Buderim relating to providing a footpath along Hobbs Road be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/85	Infrastructure Services		In Progress
18-May-17	Cr McKay	Reduction of Speed Limit, Blackall Range Road	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J McKay from residents on Blackall Range Road, Woombie relating to lowering the speed limit along Blackall Range Road, be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/36	Infrastructure Services		In Progress
18-May-17	Cr Baberowski	Residents of Glasshouse Mountains, Draft Parking Management Plan Submission	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor R Baberowski from residents of Glasshouse Mountains relating to Draft Parking Management Plan be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/87	Planning and Environment		In Progress
18-May-17	Cr Connolly	Against Paid Parking Meters in Mooloolaba Business Precinct	That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor J Connolly from Mooloolaba community against installation of paid parking meters in Mooloolaba Business Precinct be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.	OM17/88	Planning and Environment		In Progress